

Mehdi Mhiri

FullStack
Lead Dev

Mehdi Mhiri

36 allée des aubépines
84130, LE PONTET
FRANCE

+33 6 37 67 51 11
mehdi.mhiri@gmail.com

Skills

I am a freelance software engineer with 8 years of extensive experience in modern web technologies, including Node.js, React, and, more recently, Next.js. Also proficient in a wide array of essential development tools such as Git, Tailwind CSS, and serverless deployment.

Experience

Kokoro Soft / Freelance Software Engineer

Since August 2022, Avignon

Lead dev on multiple missions of varying sizes.

Main technologies used : Typescript, React, NextJS, Vercel, AWS.

Logic'gram / Software Engineer

January 2016 - August 2022, Avignon

Project management, development and maintenance.

Main technologies used : Typescript, React, NodeJS, AWS.

High-Tech Home / Developer

June 2014 - August 2014, Avignon

3 month internship. Learned how to use C# and the Windows API.

Education

CERI / Software Engineering Masters Degree

September 2011 - August 2016, Avignon

Lycée Théodore Aubanel / Baccalauréat Scientifique (High school diploma)

September 2008 - August 2011, Avignon

Language proficiency

English / Fluent

German / Intermediate

Japanese / Beginner

Interests

-
- Technology trends
 - Music production
 - The world of video games (development, art, music)

